
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on April 26, 2016, at 9:00 a.m., in the 
Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

 
9:10 Consent Agenda 

1. April 12, 2016 Board Proceedings 
2. Tax Abatement Request 
3. Personal Leave of Absence Request 
4. Greater MN Regional Parks & Trails Commission–District Planning Committee --- Appointment  

Recommendation 
5. Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative Grant Resolution 
6. Eligibility Worker Hire 
7. Call For Bids --- 2016 Ditching & Brushing Projects 

  
9:20 Department Reports  
 
9:25 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

10:00 Unfinished Business 
 

10:00 Adjourn  
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
April 12, 2016 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the April 12, 2016 Board Proceedings. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 April 12, 2016 

  
 The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, April 12, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd Miller, 
Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Coordinator Jeff Pelowski informed the Board that we received Official Notice that the 4th 
Benchmark for the Minnesota Snowmobile Trails Assistance Program Grant-in-aid Program 
funding will not be disbursed in 2016. 
 
APPROVE BILLS  
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and 
carried on a 4-0 vote with Commissioners Foldesi, Phillipe, Miller and Falk voting in favor, and 
Commissioner Swanson abstaining, to approve the payment of the following bills:    
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 3/24/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  5,257.33 
 NW CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC  14,573.58 
 RINKE-NOONAN LAW FIRM  2,401.50 
 ROSEAU CITY  7,811.95 
 SIKORSKI/RODNEY  2,866.00 
 STOSKOPF INC/STEVEN  3,792.90 
 24 Payments less than 2,000.00  9,080.91 

Final Total:  45,784.17 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 3/31/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AFLAC  4,023.96 
 NW CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC  148,845.71 
 5 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,189.86 

Final Total:  156,059.53 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 4/07/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  3,102.07 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 2,504.07 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A  3,814.88 



 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,293.50 
 NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE 92,417.01 
 ROSEAU CO TRAILBLAZERS  28,515.25 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CA 2,073.20 
 13 Payments less than 2,000.00 8,783.85 

Final Total:  143,503.83 
 

Warrants Approved On 4/12/2016 For Payment 4/15/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ACCURATE CONTROLS INC  30,894.86 
 AVIANDS LLC  10,095.91 
 BALLARD MOTOR CO  2,082.38 
 BECKER COUNTY ATTORNEY  2,005.00 
 DELL MARKETING LP  5,411.31 
 GEO-COMM CORPORATION  10,250.00 
 HOUSTON ENGINEERING  6,197.50 
 M & J CONSTRUCTION OF HOLT, INC  90,000.00 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  43,348.50 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 3,990.40 
 REGENTS OF U OF MINNESOTA  17,220.24 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  2,272.65 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  7,470.74 
 SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  8,325.00 
 UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  2,939.25 
 WYNNE CONSULTING INC  5,750.00 
 103 Payments less than 2,000.00  47,127.32 

Final Total:  298,049.31 
 
BOARD APPOINTMENT/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Tracy Halstensgard, Roseau River Watershed District Administrator, and Tony Wensloff, 
Chairman of the Roseau River Watershed Board, provided an update of the projects the RRWD 
is currently working on. 
 
 Jim Jenson met with the Board regarding his concerns with the Highway Department 
Shops in Greenbush and Badger. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its 
Consent Agenda, approved the March 22, 2016 Board Proceedings; approved a Boat and 
Water Safety Grant in the amount of $3,347.00 for the period January 1, 2016 through June 30, 
2017; approved a Gambling Permit for the Ruffed Grouse Society – Lake of the Woods Chapter 
to hold a raffle at Springsteel Resort on May 6, 2016; set a Public Hearing date for May 10, 
2016 at 9:05 a.m. to consider revisions to the existing County Tobacco Ordinance; set a Public 
Hearing date for May 10, 2016 at 9:15 a.m. to consider the adoption of a County Clean Indoor 
Air Ordinance; and acknowledged that a replacement for Myles Hogenson to the Greater 
Minnesota Regional Parks and Trails Commission, District Planning Committee, will need to be 
appointed effective July 1, 2016. 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 



 
Auditor 
 
 Auditor Martie Monsrud met with the Board regarding a request from Mr. Jerome Helstad 
to consider revising the proposed purchase price that was set at the March 22, 2016 Board 
Meeting for the County land located adjacent to his land in Section 32 of Enstrom Township.  A 
motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried 
unanimously to revise the purchase price to $100.00 per acre. 
 
Highway 
 
 Engineer Brian Ketring met with the Board to request approval of a contract with 
Northland Community and Technical College for 2016 MSHA Safety Training; approval of a 
contract for SP 068-604-028, Bituminous overlay/Aggregate Shoulders on CSAH 4 between the 
west County line and TH 11; approval to Call for Bids on SP 068-070-002, HSIP 6816 for 
Countywide Intersection Signing and Marking; and authorization of final payment for Ditch 
Brushing Project No. 1511.  
 
 A motion to approve a contract with Northland Community and Technical College to 
provide annual Highway Department (MSHA) Safety Training on April 19, 2016, was made by 
Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously. 

  A motion to enter into a contract with Knife River for Bituminous Overlay/Aggregate 
Shoulders on CSAH No. 4 between the west County line and TH No. 11 (SP 068-604-028), in 
the amount of $1,175,826.36, was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner 
Miller and carried unanimously.  
  
 A motion to approve a call for bids for SP 068-070-002, HSIP 6816 – a Countywide 
Intersection Signing and Marking project was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously.  This is a 90% MnDOT funded safety project for 
upgrading intersections. 
 
 A motion to authorize final payment to Northwest Concrete Products, Inc. in the amount 
of $20,105.99 for Ditch Brushing Project No. 1511 was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
3/15/16; Highway Committee, 3/15/16; Transportation Alliance, 3/16/16; Public Health, 3/22/16; 
Operations/Committee of the Whole, 4/5/16; Roseau River Watershed, 4/6/16; and Building 
Committee, 4/7/16. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  NW Regional 
Development Commission Annual Meeting, 3/1/16; Operations/Committee of the Whole, 3/1/16; 
Social Services Board, 3/15/16; and Highway Committee, 3/15/16.  
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Legislative Meetings, 3/8 – 
3/9/16; Association of Minnesota Counties Legislative Conference, 3/10 – 3/11/16; Social 
Services Board, 3/15/16; Highway Committee, 3/15/16; Blandin Community Leadership Retreat, 
4/4 - 4/8/16; and Soil and Water Conservation District, 4/12/16.  
 



 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Operations/Committee of 
the Whole, 3/1/16; Social Services Board, 3/15/16; Highway Committee, 3/15/16; Warroad 
School Bond Referendum Informational Meeting, 3/15/16; Warroad School Superintendent, 
3/18/16; Land of the Dancing Sky Area Agency on Aging, 3/21/16; Public Health, 3/22/16; 
Community Park Advisory Board, 3/23/16; Lake Township Meeting, 3/23/16; LDSAAA, 3/24/16; 
Operations/Committee of the Whole, 4/5/16; Warroad City Council, 4/11/16; and Warroad 
School Board, 4/11/16. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Jadis Township Annual 
Meeting, 3/8/16; Roseau Community Education, 3/9/16; NW MN Emergency Communications 
Board, 3/9/16; Association of Minnesota Counties Board of Directors, 3/10/16; Association of 
Minnesota Counties Legislative Conference, 3/10 – 3/11/16; Association of Minnesota Counties 
Governance Committee, 3/14/16; Social Services Board, 3/15/16; Highway Committee, 3/15/16; 
NW Minnesota Housing and Redevelopment Authority, 3/16/16; Domestic Violence Advisory 
Committee, 3/17/16; Roseau School Board, 3/17/16; Association of Minnesota Counties 
Transportation Task Force, 3/18/16; Law Library Committee, 3/21/16; Roseau County Extension 
Committee, 3/21/16; Public Health, 3/22/16; Broadband Access Meeting, 3/22/16; Roseau 
Community Meeting, 3/23/16; Team EPIC, 3/29/16; Roseau Economic Development Authority, 
3/30/16; Sheila Winstead Retirement Party, 3/30/16; Mark Karl Retirement Party at Polaris, 
4/1/16; Tobacco Free Communities, 4/4/16; 4-H Endowment Fund, 4/4/16; Roseau City Council, 
4/4/16; Operations/Committee of the Whole, 4/5/16; Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative, 
4/6/16; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 4/6/16; Association of Minnesota Counties 
Executive Committee, 4/7/16; Building Committee, 4/7/16; and Association of Minnesota 
Counties Governance Committee, 4/11/16. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular Meeting at 11:20 a.m.  The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for April 26, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Attest:       Date: __________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator   Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota    Board of County Commissioners 
       Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Assessor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Tax Abatement Request 

Presenter:  Liz Lund 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider the abatement request of Ross Waage, totaling $34,180, for tax years 2013, 2014 and 2015. 
 

Background: 
As presented at the April 19, 2016 Highway Committee meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Personal Leave of Absence Request 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of a personal leave of absence request for Deaune Cole. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Greater MN Regional Parks & Trails Commission – District 
Planning Committee --- Appointment 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider recommending Jared Olafson as Myles Hogenson’s replacement on the District Planning 
Commission. 
 

Background: 
The Commission will have an application process for new members, which will open up the end of April. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative Grant Resolution 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Resolution accepting the Juvenile Detention Alternatives Grant. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson 
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, approved the following Resolution:  
 

2016-04-__ 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF JUVENILE DETENTION ALTERNATIVES INITIATIVE GRANT 
 

 
WHEREAS, Roseau County has consistently sought to address juvenile detention and 

out-of-home placement issues by balancing the needs of public safety, appropriate delivery of 
services and fiscal responsibility; and 
 

WHEREAS, decision-making concerning the balancing of these needs is best guided by 
an assessment of past performance and outcomes; and 
 

WHEREAS, such data collection and analysis can result in system changes that 
eliminate inappropriate or unnecessary use of secure detention, minimize failures to appear and 
incidences of delinquent behavior, redirect public finances to successful strategies and reduce 
racial, ethnic and gender disparities; and 
 

WHEREAS, collaborations, such as the Community Justice Coordinating Committee 
(CJCC), a r e  essential for such goals to be met; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners supports the data-based 
decision-making process of the Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative collaboratively 
promoted by the Minnesota Office of Justice Programs and Annie E. Casey Foundation. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Roseau County accepts the grant from the 
Minnesota Office of Justice Programs to commence a Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that at the conclusion of the grant, any positions funded 
by the grant shall be terminated. 

 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on April 26, 2016. 
 
 (SEAL)      __________________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Eligibility Worker Hire 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the hire of Jessica Omdahl as Social Services Eligibility Worker (EW), effective May 
23, 2016, at Grade 6, Step A. Consider authorization to fill the Office Support Specialist vacancy created 
by Jessica taking the EW position. 
 

Background: 
This is a new position in the Income Maintenance (IM) Unit.  This position is intended to handle the increased 
workload, and positions the Agency to address anticipated retirements in the IM Unit.  The Social Services Board is 
recommending that the County Board approve this hire. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Highway  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Call For Bids – 2016 Ditching & Brushing Projects 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
April 2016 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
April 5:  COW –Roseau 
April 5: Operations - Roseau 
April 11: Warroad City Council – Warroad 
April 11: Warroad School Board - Warroad 
 
 
April 12:  County Board – Roseau 
April 12:  Fair Committee – Roseau 
April 14:  RSVP - Warroad 
April 19:  Social Services – Roseau 
April 19:  Highway – Roseau 
April 20:  Warroad Parks and Rec – Warroad 
April 20:  Warroad Community Ed – Warroad 
April 20:  Lake Township Board – Warroad 
April 25:  Warroad City Council – Warroad 
April 25:  Warroad School Board – Warroad 
April 26:  County Board – Roseau 
 
April 28:  Highway 11 Corridor - Warroad 
 



                                    JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
APRIL 12, 2016 -    NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES COMMUNITY, 
ECONOMIC AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
TELECONFERENCE 
 
APRIL  12, 2016 -   JADIS TOWN BOARD;  township had previously hired a 
consultant to determine which signs had to be replaced 
 
APRIL  13, 2016 -   ROSEAU CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU 
 
APRIL  14, 2016 -   TEAM ‘EPIC’;  added marijuana to list of substances of concern 
for Roseau County students; the others are alcohol and prescription drugs 
 
APRIL  15, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
TRANSPORTATION WORKING GROUP  (ST PAUL);  working on regional 
meetings in Brainerd and Thief River Falls;  working on opinion pieces for 
Minnesota newspapers 
 
APRIL  15, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS  (ST PAUL);  heard an update on AMC Governance Committee 
work 
 
APRIL  18, 2016 -   ROSEAU COUNTY EXTENSION COMMITTEE;  4H update 
 
APRIL  19, 2016 -   SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD;  update on Juvenile Detention 
Alternatives Initiative  
 
APRIL  19, 2016 -   HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
APRIL  21, 2016 -   DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COURT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
APRIL  21, 2016 -   ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD 
 
APRIL  22, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
TRANSPORTATION WORKING GROUP;  regional meeting in Brainerd 
 


	4-26-16 Agenda.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA









[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		April 26, 2016		Originating Department:  Coordinator



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

April 12, 2016 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

Review and approve the April 12, 2016 Board Proceedings.





		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png



